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	DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS CENTER (AFMC)

HANSCOM AIR FORCE BASE MASSACHUSETTS 



MEMORANDUM FOR:  All Offerors




17 December 2003

FROM:  MSG/PKA

              4375 Chidlaw Rd. Rm C022

              Wright-Patterson AFB, OH  45433-5006

SUBJECT:  Amendment #2 - Request for Quotation (RFQ) for FA8770-04-F-8023, Maintenance Repair and Overhaul (MRO) Program Office Support in association with the Depot Maintenance Transformation (DMT) Initiative

1.  The purpose of this amendment is to answer the following questions submitted for clarification:

Question #1:

In the past and on other contracts, contractors under the requirement of an OCI Clause have been permitted to compete on contracts that relate to the task they are performing.  This is normally done through the use of internal controls to segregate information and personnel. In these instances personnel who are working on the restricted task are not allowed to share information and or working on any portion of the proposal.  Will this type of arrangement be allowed under this contract?
Answer #1:

No, that type of arrangement will not be allowed.  If you think there may be a conflict of interest, but have a way to mitigate it, then you should provide a Mitigation Plan for those conflicts with your proposal.

Question #2:

The following questions pertain to the OCI clause: 

Question #2a:  Alternate 1 
(a)(2)(ii) This first sentence refers directly to the RFP we are currently proposing to.  Please clarify the intent of the first sentence.  
Question #2b:  (a)(2)(ii) Second Sentence -  is the intent of this sentence meant to encompass only the implementer of the MRO Technical Solution.
Question #2c:  As we understand this OCI Clause it only relates to the implementation of an MRO (MRP II) solution and does not preclude either the prime or subcontractors on this task from pursuing opportunities such as the implementation of an Enterprise Resource Planning  (ERP) solution or other such applications which may be introduced within the Air Force or AFMC environment. 

Question #2d:  

If my company were to win this effort, we would not be able to bid on the actual implementation of the MRO package because of a conflict of interest. Is that true?

Answer #2

The following answers pertain to the OCI clause:
Answer #2a:  Alternate 1

(a)(2)(ii) This first sentence should state:

“(a)(2)(ii) The Contractor shall either prepare or assist in preparing a work statement for use in competitively acquiring the Maintenance Repair and Overhaul (MRO) Implementer support in association with the Depot Maintenance Transformation (DMT) Initiative, or provide material leading directly, predictably, and without delay to such a work statement.”
Answer #2b:  Alternate 1

(a)(2)(ii) This second sentence is clarified with the change made in Answer 2a above.
Answer #2c:

Yes, it is intended to encompass only the implementer of the MRO solution in support of the DMT effort.  Any future contractual actions relative to ERP efforts will have to undergo separate evaluations of OCI implications.
Answer #2d:  
No you would not, due to conflict of interest.
Question #3:

a)  Does the OCI clause preclude the winning contractor/contractor team from competing for award of a contract for MRO implementation?

b)When do you anticipate a solicitation for MRO implementation support?

c)What do you anticipate the role of the implementer to be?

d) Will you accept a Conflict of Interest mitigation strategy to firewall the MRO Program Office Support delivery team prohibiting them from sharing information with other members of the company thereby preserving the

opportunity for the company to compete for award of a contract for MRO implementation?

Answer #3:
a) See answer 2c above.
b) Future solicitation dates are unknown at this time as we are awaiting further Air Force direction.  However, the earliest possible timeframe for potential MRO implementation solicitation actions would be mid CY04.

c) If future actions were taken to acquire MRO implementer support, it would potentially involve implementing a COTS-centric MRO software solution, potentially building interfaces to other systems, and providing related services such as testing, deployment, basic product training, and installation support.

d) We cannot discuss whether the above suggestion in question 3d above is acceptable or not.  However, if you would like the above mitigation plan or other resolutions to OCI issue(s) to be considered, you should submit it/them as a Mitigation Plan with your offer.

Also, see Answer 1 above.

Question #4:

Please explain if this work is ITSP II and/or GSA vendor directed. The RFQ document section 1 lists both, while the Evaluation Criteria - Basis for Contract Award specifically the Award section lists ITSP II. In addition, the synopsis page lists this task as ITSP II. Please clarify.

Answer #4:
This is a direct quote from our RFQ.
“SUBJECT: Request for Quotation (RFQ) for FA8770-04-F-8023, Maintenance Repair and Overhaul (MRO) Program Office Support in association with the Depot Maintenance Transformation (DMT) Initiative

1. This competitive RFQ is issued in accordance with the terms and conditions of your GSA contract and the Information Technology Services Program II (ITSP II) multiple award schedule procedures. Request your company submit a proposal to accomplish the requirements described in the attached Statement of Work (SOW).”

Paragraph 2 of the RFQ states:  “...In addition, include applicable pages from your GSA Schedule and ITSP II BPA...”

Therefore, the answer is yes, you must be an ITSP II vendor or team member to submit a quote for this requirement.

Question #5:
Question, I am a small business, woman owned, do I have to be in the GSA to compete in this project?
Answer #5:
See answer 4 above.  This solicitation is set-aside for ITSP II BPA holders and their team members.

Question #6:
Can you clarify the following for our better understanding in preparing the response:

 

a)  Describe the current legacy application, at high level – operating system (MVS, UNIX, etc.); programming languages (COBOL, C/C++, etc.); databases DBMS; 

b) Current COTS interfaces with legacy system

c) We have never worked with the AF. Can we still participate as sub to other major contractor, if yes, could you help us?
d) We have experience in open systems – UNIX, ORACLE, SQL, MS, C/C++ development, Web technologies etc, providing the architecture services, product evaluation, coding, integration, testing and deployment.

e) We recently received GSA Schedule 70 award and looking forward to our first break.

 

Answer #6:
a)
It is estimated the MRO solution would subsume the following legacy systems; G097, G004L, E046B, G005M, G337, J025, G402A, G019C, & G004C.  The contract is asking for program office support and not any application development but for information purposes these systems are a mix of COBOL, ORACLE, Client Server, Web based, some utilize a consolidated operational data base, & more/etc.  

b)
To be determined.

c)
See answer 4 above.  The terms and conditions of this ITSP II BPA may be discussed with the BPA Contracting Officer, Katherine Morris.  You may contact her at e-mail address:  Katherine.Morris@hanscom.af.mil.

d)
Not a question

e)
Not a question

Question #7a:
Is this a new task? 

Question #7b:
If not, who is the incumbent?

Answer #7a:
This is a re-compete with LOGTEC.

Answer #7b:
Subcontractor, BearingPoint, is the incumbent.

Question #8a:

Does the Government have any proposal production parameters, e.g., page count, for the subject solicitation? 
What are they?  Where may they be found?

Question #8b:

Does the Government have any proposal production parameters, e.g., number of past performances for the subject solicitation?  What are they?  Where may they be found?

Answer #8a:

The terms and conditions of the ITSP II BPA may be discussed with the BPA Contracting Officer, Ms Kathy Morris.  She may be reached at the following e-mail address:  Katherine.Morris @hanscom.af.mil

Answer #8b:

See paragraph 16 of the SOO.

Question #9a:

 What type of cost information does the government request in the MRO Office Support response, GSA based rates? 

Question #9b:
Is there a Statement of Work (SOW) required? If so, what is the page limit?
     
Answer #9a:

See paragraph 2 of RFQ letter.  If you still need assistance, contact Katherine Morris listed in answer 8a for BPA terms and conditions.

Answer #9b:

See RFQ letter and attachments.  The government issues it’s requirement as a Statement of Objectives (SOO) and the contractor submits his/her proposal as a Statement of Work (SOW).

Question #10:

How is this being procured? We are a small business specializing in the design of aircraft maintenance facilities.

Answer #10:
See RFQ letter paragraphs 1 and 2.

Question #11:

Please provide us copies of the following documents (electronic copies preferable):

*
AFMC/LD Trailblazer Plan

*
AFMC/LG Depot Maintenance Transformation Plan


Answer #11:
AFMC/LD Trailblazer Plan is attached to this amendment.

AFMC/LG Depot Maintenance Transformation Plan is not yet available to the public.  However, the government believes all other information provided is enough to submit an offer.

Question #12:
Could you share your expectations for staffing requirement (i.e., number of people?).

Answer #12:
We anticipate approximately 5-9 full time positions to be staffed.  However, it is up to the contractor to propose the number of positions and the categories of each.

 
2.  The date of receipt of quotations is changed from:  5:00 p.m. E.S.T on 22 Dec 03 to noon E.S.T on 29 Dec 03.







           

 //Signed//

STEVEN T. BRUMFIELD         

Contracting Officer

HQ Materiel Systems Group

Attachment

AFMC/LD Trailblazer Plan
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